
ONIDA 

OWNER'S PRIDE 

February 15, 2019 

To, To, 

BSE Limited 

25,1, Floor, l'.J. ·1 o,vl•r,;, U<1lal SlTceL. 

Mumb<1i-400 00 I 

The Manager - Corporate Compliance 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, lfandra Kurlc.1 Complex, 

Bandra (l:asl), Mumbai- 400 051 ____ _______, 

Script Code: BSE - 500279, NSC - MIRCELFCTR 

Subject: Stop transfer inlimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEIBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant l\) Regul,,Lion 3()(1) of lht1 SFBI (I .i,;ling Obligali\ms and Disclosurt> 

Requiremt•11ls) Regulations, 20l5, please find enclosed details of loss of share ccrlificale 

and request for issue of duplic. ,,tt.• share certifo.:ale received/ reconkd by Regislrar and 

Share Tr,msfc>r Agent 1.c. Link lnlime lndi,1 Priv<1le Limited (RT t\) from the sha1·eholder. 

The RIJ\ h,1s marked <;Lop transfer m the svstem. 

Ynu arc requec.lt•d Lti kmdly lakl' llw same nn record and obUgc. 

I hanking You, 

Por MIRC Electronics Limited 

�·I:alil Chendvankar 

Head - Corporale Affairs, 

Legal & Company Secretary 

Fnd: ,\fa 

MIRC ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
Regd Office Onida House, G-1, M 1.O.C , Mallakah Caves Road, Andhen (East), Mumbai· 400 093 

Tai .• -+91-22-6697 5777, 2820 0435 Fax· +91-22-2820 2002 
CIN No .• L32300MH1981PLC023637 Website: www.on1da com 



Shivkumar Jaiswal 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachment!i;: 

Dear Team, 

instarnisreports@link1ntime.co.in 
15 February 2019 04:03 
lalit.c@onida.com; shivkurnar ja1swal@onida.com 
a1shwarya.gowda@linkintime.co.in suman.shetty@link1ntime.co.in; dnyanesh.gharote@linkintime.co.in 
Stop T1 ans fer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

1D26388.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI {Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client �amc: \1in. ..ironic,; Ltd 

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

14 Feb 2019 0853749 T J PRABHAVATHI •1199 10628838 - 140628871. 37 Lost By Holder 

Regards 

Link lntime India Pvt Ltd 

This is an .iuto generated report 




